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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 28 September 2018 1:51 PM

To: 'Darren Lee'

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi; Jensen Ow

Subject: RE: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION SEPT 2018 

Dear Darren, 

 

The valuation of GBF 2719S is as below: 

 

MV: $50K                           FS: $43K 

 

As at September 2018 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 28 September 2018 10:31 AM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi <Vanessa.Ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>; Jensen Ow <Jensen.Ow@hlbank.com.sg> 

Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION SEPT 2018  

 

Dear Celine, 

 

We would like to have a desktop Valuation for GBF2719S 

 

Attached with log card and picture 

 

Thank you 

 
 

Best Regards 

 

Darren Lee 

PFS Credit Approval & Collections 

HL Bank Singapore 

 

 

 

 


